[bookmark: _GoBack]Addendum # 1 to Informal Solicitation No. 5016

for
Yesler Terrace Block 5 Hazardous Material Testing and Consulting Services


Date of Addendum # 1:  September 18, 2017

The Informal Solicitation for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of 3 pages.

This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses.

The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those questions.

Question 1.  On Page 4 of the solicitation, “Criminal Background Investigation.” 
Do you expect the criminal background checks will be required?

Response:  The criminal background checks will be required for any of your staff that enter residential units that are occupied.

Question 2.  Part II of the Scope of Services includes “Implementing medical monitoring procedure”. This is not something typically done be a consultant for another employer. Can you please clarify this scope item?

Response:  The selected Consultant shall identify and implement a medical monitoring protocol for the Abatement Contractor to follow.

Question 3.  On page 6 of attachment A, under Part I, bullet point 5, it states that “The reports shall include recommendations for abatement, and the design and estimated cost to abate hazardous materials.” “Design typically refers to the development of plans and specifications (which is related to Part III of Attachment A). The “design” is typically not part of the HBM Survey report. Please clarify the use of “design” in this bullet point.

Response:  The selected Consultant shall provide the Owner with an anticipated design of abatement activities and estimated costs to abate the materials per the survey.

Question 4.  On page 7 of Attachment A, under Part III, bullet point 2, it states that “the Proposer shall provide abatement plan development”. Does this refer to abatement plans as in abatement drawings showing locations of HBMs? In bullet point 2 of the “Deliverables” section, it states “Provide review of Owner provided plans…” indicating that abatement plans will be developed by the Owner and only reviewed by the Consultant. Please clarify whether or not one of the consultant responsibilities is development of abatement plans/drawings as part of the bid package.

Response:  The selected Consultant shall review Owner provided demolition drawings and also provide floor plans where all the HBM’s are found.

Question 5.  Can you provide more information for the “laundry room”? Is this a separate stand-alone structure and what is the square footage of this portion of the project area?

Response:  It is a stand-alone building and is about 400 square feet.

Question 6.  Anticipated contract award and survey start timeline?

Response:  The first week of October.

Question 7.  I understand some units are occupied.  Will SHA coordinate access to all the occupied units so the firm can progress with the expected timeline?

Response:  Yes.

Question 8.  One report for each building (total 14 buildings plus laundry room)?

Response:  That is correct.

Question 9.  4 soil samples per building (one composite soil sample per side of each building)?

Response:  That is correct.

Question 10.  1 TCLP sample per building?

Response:  That is correct.

Question 11.  Expected turnaround time for each report after completion of site survey of each building?

Response:  One week.

Question 12.  One abatement specification document for the entire development after completion of the site surveys or specifications per building?

Response:  One spec for entire site beginning with completion of one building survey and soil testing.  Spec will need to be general enough to cover all aspects of abatement.

Question 13.  CAD abatement drawings needed?

Response:  No CADD drawings required.

Question 14.  Please clarify the intent of the requirement to “implement Medical Monitoring Procedures”.  We understand that firms are responsible for medical monitoring of its employees as required by regulation. Is this requirement intended to reflect participation in a medical monitoring program by the consultant (proposer) or some involvement with the medical monitoring program of the abatement contractor?

Response:  Proposer shall implement the program based on the HBM surveys and soil sampling results. The abatement contractor shall be responsible for following that program and the Proposer shall monitor that program for compliance with all regulations. 

Question 15.  Please confirm that the required Cost Proposal Form is not to be included in the 7-page limit for the RFP.

Response:  The Cost Proposal Form is not included in the 7-page limit for the RFP.

Question 16.  Please clarify the required scope for Part III – Owner Provided Plans, Specifications and Abatement Estimate Review Services.  The RFP text indicates that the consultant is providing abatement plan design and bid documents.  It also appears that SHA has a Master Specification package that any proposer generated documents will become a part of.  It also appears that the specifications must be specific to each building.  However, in the Cost Form, Part III services appear to be for review of SHA plans with only 20 hours of time allocated.  In addition, please clarify what is expected in terms of required bid documents. Will SHA provide the bid instructions with the proposer providing some type of bid form?  SHA would also need to provide some instruction on required Bid or Performance bonds, as well as insurance requirements and any other submittals.

Response:  Owner will provide bid instructions and bid form. Insurance requirements will be provided by Owner in Division 0 specifications. Proposer shall be responsible for review and approval of all abatement specific submittals presented by the abatement contractor based on the requirements of the Proposer.

Question 17.  Please provide clarification regarding pricing for Part II services.  We understand that the main components of Part II include periodic site visits and attending weekly meetings.  However, we do not currently have an understanding of the anticipated duration of the environmental abatement phase of the project. We also understand that an actual project schedule cannot likely be provided until the survey and specifications are completed.  For pricing purposes should we assume an anticipated project duration, say perhaps 6 or 8 weeks?

Response:  Proposer shall assume that the surveys and specifications in as short as time is possible. Units are available to be surveyed immediately following Notice to Proceed. The duration of the demolition will be about 6-8 weeks.



As a reminder, the Due Date for Proposals is 1:00 p.m. on September 26, 2017.  
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